



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

57 INMAN STREET, CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139 • TEL. 876-6800

DEPARTMENT OF TRAFFIC & PARKING

George Teso
Director

October 21, 1974

Mr. Paul Healy
City Clerk
City Hall
Cambridge, Massachusetts

Dear Mr. Healy:

I have been asked to give my opinion on what effect a business would have on the traffic conditions at the intersection of Alewife Brook Parkway and Rindge Avenue. As I have stated on many occasions to the City Council, any business that operates on the Northeast corner of this intersection (Kelly Hamburgers) would create a definite traffic hazard.

With driveways on both sides of this property, motor vehicles are using this lot as a short-cut from Alewife Brook Parkway to Rindge Avenue in order to avoid the traffic control light that prohibits the dangerous left turn into Rindge Avenue.

I recommend that if any permit is issued for the use of this property that it be approved on the condition that the driveway located on Rindge Avenue be discontinued and a suitable barrier be installed.

Very truly yours,

George Teso
Traffic Director

2 225
Comm. from Director of Traffic and Parking
re: traffic conditions at the intersection of
Alewife Brook Parkway and Rindge Avenue and
the discontinuance of the Rindge Avenue
driveway at this intersection.

In City Council,

November 4, 1974

*Referred to
Calendar Item*

City